
Local Place Plan for Sleat 
Redacted Appendix 

Evidence of consultation with local councillors and 
adjoining community councils 

Email to Ward 10 Councillors 
From: 
Sent: 22 January 2025 10:24 
To:

Subject: Sleat Local Place Plan 

Dear Councillors 

The chair and members of Sleat Community Council are delighted to present the Local Place Plan 
for Sleat. This was unanimously approved by members at  last night's community council meeting. 

We submit this to you as Ward 10 Elected Members as required by LPP regulations and ask that you 
provide any feedback by 28th February. 

The attached 'LPP Information Notice' expands on this email with two options for offering any 
feedback on the Sleat plan. 

The plan has been a collaboration with Sleat Community Trust and was produced with significant 
input from residents, businesses and organisations in Sleat during a period of more than six months. 
No funding was received for the creation of the plan. 

It would be appreciated if members could acknowledge receipt of this email and 
attached correspondence. 

With kind regards 

Andy Williamson 

Chair SCC 

Peter Alexander
Cross-Out



Email to neighbouring community councils 
This email was sent to: Broadford and Strath CC, Kyleakin and Kylerhea CC 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:23:44 AM 
To:

Subject: Sleat Local Place Plan 

Dear Rhona and Iain 

The chair and members of Sleat Community Council are delighted to present the Local Place 
Plan for Sleat. This was unanimously approved by members at  last night's community council 
meeting 

We submit this to you as our neighbouring community councils  as required by LPP regulations 
and ask that you provide any feedback by 21st February 2025 

The attached 'LPP Information Notice' expands on this email with two options for offering any 
feedback on the Sleat plan. 

The plan has been a collaboration with Sleat Community Trust and was produced with 
significant input from residents, businesses and organisations in Sleat during a period of more 
than six months. No funding was received for the creation of the plan. 

It would be appreciated if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and 
attached correspondence and circulate this to your community council colleagues. 

With kind regards 

Andy Williamson 

Chair SCC 



Copy of LPP Information Notice 

Local Place Plan - Information Notice 

Dear […] 

I am contacting you on behalf of Sleat Community Council. Our local community has 
prepared a proposed Local Place Plan for Sleat 

We are legally required to send each Community Council whose area is wholly or partly 
within our Local Place Plan area, or adjoins it, the information below. This is in order to 
comply with Section 4 of the Town and Country Planning (Local Place Plans) (Scotland) 
Regulations 2021. This email constitutes the ‘Information Notice’ to local Community 
Councils required by those Regulations. 

This Information Notice is therefore being sent to the following Community Councils: 
Broadford & Strath and Kyleakin & Kylerhea. 

1. Proposed Local Place Plan

The proposed Local Place Plan can be found on the Sleat Community Council website 
at the link below. 

https://web-cdn.org/s/1219/file/Local-Place-Plan-
2024/LocalPlacePlanForSleat.DRAFT_1.2.pdf 

The LPP is also attached to this email is also being sent to all Ward 10 Councillors 

You are invited to submit any feedback from the Sleat LPP to 
info@sleatcommunitycouncil.org.uk or use the Contact Us page on the website here. 

https://www.sleatcommunitycouncil.org.uk/feedback 

2. Brief description of the content and purpose of the proposed Local Place Plan

The purpose of our proposed Local Place Plan is a chance to help shape the future of 
Sleat.  

Introduced by the Planning (Scotland) Act 2019, LPPs give communities like ours the 
right to develop a plan as part of the new Scottish planning system. The community’s 
proposals for the development and use of land in their area are at the core of the LPP 
and, once approved, become something Highland Council must note when making 
planning decisions. LPPs are based on people's aspirations, priorities and projects, co-
designed within the community through a process of engagement and consultation. The 



LPP process encourages us to talk about what matters and to create a vision for the 
future. The LPP consultation and development has been undertaken over a period of 
more than 6 months and involved significant numbers of residents, businesses and 
organisations. 

The Sleat LPP is a key element of the forthcoming Highland Local Development Plan 
and will act as a catalyst for future funding opportunities. 

3. Information as to how and to whom any representations on the content of the
proposed Local Place Plan should be made and the date by which they should be
made

If you have comments on our proposed Local Place Plan, please email them to us at 
info@sleatcommunitycouncil.org.uk  

or submit them via the feedback form 
https://www.sleatcommunitycouncil.org.uk/feedback 

The deadline for comments is 21st February 2025 

Please let us know if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

Dr Andy Williamson 

Chair, Sleat Community Council 




